# **Interstate 35 Community School District**

Board of Directors Meeting Monday, February 28, 2022

Regular Board Meeting 6:00 pm

High School Auditorium

The Interstate 35 Community School District exists to develop life-long learners and responsible, productive, successful citizens in an ever changing society.

### **Tentative Agenda**

## **Regular BOARD MEETING**

- I. Opening
  - A. Call to Order--Welcome--Roll Call--Pledge of Allegiance
  - B. Review of I-35 Mission Statement and District Priorities

#### Mission Statement

"The Interstate 35 Community School District exists to develop life-long learners and responsible, productive, successful citizens in an ever changing society"

## **District Priorities**

- 1. Articulate and support a cohesive, student-centered PK-12 vision for continuous school improvement
- 2. Engage in effective teaching and relevant learning for the 21st Century
- 3. Operate with fiscal integrity, efficiency and effectiveness
- II. Discuss and/or Approve Agenda (Action)
- III. Open Forum

"Residents, students, parents/guardians, and staff members of the district may address the Board about relevant topics. Those who wish to speak must sign up at the beginning of the meeting. Speaker's participation is limited to 5 minutes per meeting. We ask speakers to remember that Iowa law prohibits the Board from discussing specific employees or students or their performance."

- IV. Positive Accomplishments: Middle School Student Council
- V. Student Representative Report (Will Borseth)
- VI. Principal Reports
  - A. Mr. Tessau
  - B. Mr. Kaster
- VII. Superintendent Report
  - **A. SIAC Meeting Minutes**
- VIII. Discuss and/or Approve Consent Items (Action)
  - A. Past Meeting Minutes
  - **B.** Monthly Bills and Financial Statement
  - C. Open Enrollment

#### **D.** Resignations and Contracts

- 1. Heidi Boyd add extended year contract for FCS extra duties.
- 2. Ashley Brillon hired as a full time associate.
- 3. Brenda Streeter hired as a part time associate.
- 4. Steve Kaster resigns as secondary principal at the end of 2021-2022 school year.
- 5. Jordan Wisecup resigns from middle school baseball coach position.
- 6. Bobbie Heitink hired as assistant robotics sponsor.
- 7. Cassidy Houchins hired as computer science teacher beginning 2022-2023 school year.
- 8. Amy Upp hired as special education teacher beginning 2022-2023 school year.
- 9. Mike Stuart hired as high school track throwing coach.
- E. Timberline Services Contract

#### IX. Items for Discussion

- **A. Special Education Services Review** (for information only) Mr. Weber will review the work of the special education department for the 2021-2022 school year.
- **B.** Intervention Team Updates from 2021-2022 (for information only) Mrs. Yong and Ms. Lee will present on the development of the intervention program at the middle school and high school levels.
- C. <u>Substitute Wage Increases</u> (Action) Mrs. Dentlinger will present the recommended increases to our substitute position wage pay and processes to maintain these.

### Adjourn

Next Meeting: March 28, 2022